



PHILLIPE DEPREZ

CEO / MEDICAL & RESERACH ADVISOR

✉ phd@estetik.com

Doctor in Medicine, Surgery and Delivery in Belgium.

Honour member of the National Academy of Medical Sciences, Bucarest, Rumania.

Professor of the Aesthetic Medicine: Belgium, France, Spain.

Diploma of International College of Aesthetic Medicine: France, Belgium, Spain.

Internationally renowned as a leading lecturer, trainer and expert in facial aesthetics.

Medical ambassador of International Plastic Aesthetic Residence (IPAR).

EDUCATION

DOCTOR IN MEDICINE, SURGERY, & DELIBERY

• 1969 - 1977

Université Catholique de Louvain, Brabant

WORK HISTORY

**CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER // MEDICAL AND
RESERACH ADVISOR**

• 1995 - PRESENT

Skin Tech Pharma Group, Spain

CLINIC DIRECTOR

• 1994 - PRESENT

Clinica Hera, Spain

PROFESSOR / INTERNATIONAL KOL

Worldwide

LANGUAGES

FRENCH	Native
BINCHOU	Native
ENGLISH	Professional Proficiency
SPANISH	Professional Proficiency
GERMAN	Professional Working Proficiency

ITALIAN	Professional Working Proficiency
DUTCH	Elementary proficiency
CATALAN	Elementary proficiency
RUSSIAN	Elementary proficiency

SPECIAL HONOURS

Aesthetic medicine prize - Milano, Italy 10-2001(Amiest-Agora-Smiem)

Merits for Aesthetic Medicine (Polish Society of aesthetic Medicine - UIME)

RECENT SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

TEXTBOOK OF CHEMICAL PEELS

Phillipe Deprez

<https://www.taylorfrancis.com/books/mono/10.1201/9781315381893/textbook-chemical-peels-philippe-deprez-philippe-deprez>

"ANTERIOR" CHEMABRASION FOR ACNE SCARS TREATMENT

Phillipe Deprez

<https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/30863133/>

DETECTION OF A NEW REACTION BY-PRODUCT IN BDDE CROSS-LINKED AUTOCLAVED HYALURONIC ACID HYDROGELS BY LC-MS ANALYSIS

Fidalgo J, Deglesne PA, Arroyo R , Sepúlveda L , Ranneva E, Deprez P

<https://www.dovepress.com/detection-of-a-new-reaction-by-product-in-bdde-cross-linked-autoclaved-peer-reviewed-fulltext-article-MDER>

IN VITRO STUDY OF RRS® SILISORG CE CLASS III MEDICAL DEVICE COMPOSED OF SILANOL: EFFECT ON HUMAN SKIN FIBROBLASTS AND ITS CLINICAL USE

Deglesne PA, Arroyo R , Fidalgo López J, Sepúlveda L , Ranneva E, Deprez P

<https://www.dovepress.com/in-vitro-study-of-rrsreg-silisorg-ce-class-iii-medical-device-composed-peer-reviewed-fulltext-article-MDER>

RRS® HA INJECTABLE MEDICAL DEVICE INCREASES TRANSCRIPTION OF COLLAGEN TYPE 1 AND ELASTIN GENES IN HUMAN SKIN FIBROBLAST IN VITRO

Deglesne PA, Arroyo R , Ranneva E, Deprez P

https://www.skintechpharmagroup.com/media/2019/05/2016.03.24_RRS.HA_.injectable.poster.pdf

EASY PEEL FOR THE TREATMENT OF STRETCH MARKS

Phillipe Deprez

<https://www.liebertpub.com/doi/abs/10.1089/153082000750062894>

EASY PHYTIC SOLUTION: A NEW ALPHA HYDROXY ACID PEEL WITH SLOW RELEASE AND WITHOUT NEUTRALIZATION

Phillipe Deprez

<https://www.liebertpub.com/doi/abs/10.1089/153082003767787187>